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MEMORANDUM

TO: Atlantic Herring Management Board, Atlantic Herring Technical Committee,
Atlantic Herring Advisory Panel, Interested Parties

FROM: Robert Beal, Executive Director % 6/

DATE: November 4, 2021

SUBJECT: Atlantic Herring Area 1A Fishery Moves to Four Landing Days Per Week Starting
November 8

The Atlantic States Marine Fisheries Commission’s Atlantic Herring Management Board
members from Maine, New Hampshire, and Massachusetts met November 4 via webinar to
consider changes to days out measures for the 2021 Area 1A fishery for Season 2 (October
through December) following the reallocation of 1,000 metric tons (mt) from the management
uncertainty buffer to the Area 1A sub-annual catch limit (sub-ACL) based on catch information
from the New Brunswick weir fishery.

The Area 1A fishery will move to four (4) consecutive landing days per week starting November
8 at 12:01 a.m. Fishing for and possessing herring onboard prior to November 8 is allowed in
accordance with published state regulations.

Estimates indicate approximately 1,083 mt of the Area 1A sub-ACL remains available to harvest,
which accounts for the increase of 1,000 mt based on catch information from the New
Brunswick weir fishery, the overage from Season 1 (June through September), the 30 mt fixed
gear set-aside, and the 8% buffer (Area 1A closes at 92% of the sub-ACL).

Please contact Emilie Franke, Fishery Management Plan Coordinator, at efranke@asmfc.org or
703.842.0740 for more information.

Motions

Move to set four landing days starting at 12:01am on Monday November 8. Fishing for and
possessing herring onboard prior to November 8 is allowed in accordance with published
state regulations.

Motion by Ms. Ware, second by Mr. White. Motion approved by consensus.
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